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	Question 
	Answer

	1
	Where could be found more information regarding the data to be treated (ref. data collection, page 12 of Tender Specifications):

- findings of OB Study 11.CAP.OP.166
-  open data collection of defence plans of all 27 EU states 
 

	Regarding the data to be treated, EDA will provide the selected future contractor (after the contract signature) with raw data from the study  “OB Study 11.CAP.OP.166”. Additionally EDA will provide the future contractor with an input from other EDA OB studies, under which  national defence data have been collected in the past few years.

Nevertheless, as the contractor needs to follow the basic categories of the existing in-house Collaborative Data Base (CODABA), there will be a need to gather on-line open source information (from defence publications, libraries, defence data services, national defence procurement agencies, etc.). The scope of the data gathering is: all national defence programmes and projects of the 27 EU MS and Norway and Switzerland. This has to be done with the contractor’s own resources and staff. 



	2
	On page 12 "data should contain current platforms..." - where can it be found more information regarding the current platforms?
	Platforms are deemed to be major defence projects in different variants such as, e.g. A400m, TIGER helicopter, EF 2000, MBT Leopard, AMV PATRIA, Type 23 Frigate, PzH 2000, etc.

There are estimated 100+ major platform programs in Europe.    



	3
	On page 12, Para 2.3 Outline of Service:

The description of the outline of services as described is ambiguous and unclear: 

a) please confirm that the requirement does not require the Contractor to populate the software tool with defence planning and capability data;

b) please confirm that population of the database would be undertaken by pMS upon acceptance of the software tool.


	The population of the requested Capability Assessment Data base (CAD) needs to be done by the Contractor.

Consequently EDA participating member states will be invited to use the provided CAD information to insert (and maybe amend the entry as well) the provided data into the Collaborative Data Base (CODABA).   



	4
	On page 12/13 Para 2.3 Outline of Service:

The last bullet is unclear. Please explain and verify the functional  information exchange requirement between the software tool and the CODABA database.  


	The contractor is requested to work alongside with EDA IT experts to harmonize the data structure of the Capability Assessment Data base (CAD) with the existing Collaborative Data Base in order to ensure a possible transfer of data. It is not expected to have a complete data exchange tool between CAD and CODABA, due to the fact that CODABA is a customized self-programmed IT application. Nevertheless,  the contractor shall provide an extraction tool in the CAD in order to enable pMS to make use of the CAD raw data on pMS national projects (e.g. as EXCEL/PDF file).



	5
	Access to database information outputting HTML needs a webserver software platform. For custom build databases, PHP and MySQL are a logic choice and would allow for simple integration on a CD application. The Tender documents state that the database needs to be “interoperable with EDA server software – MS certified”. Does this mean:

a) that the database server and webserver need to be Microsoft products; 

b) that the database needs be able to run on a Microsoft server, while using IIS for parsing; 

c) that both the database and the server software can be any platform as long as they can run on Microsoft Server operated EDA servers; or 
d)other?

	a) EDA architecture is based on Microsoft technology (such as .NET, IIS, MS SQL) and as a result, such tools should be used in any type of solution proposed, including any application, database or service which should meet this principle. Likewise, the resources proposed need to exhibit extensive skills in these technologies. These resources are expected to perform all project activities within the EDA premises. EDA will not accept a solution based on any other technology.
b) see above under a)
c) EDA will not allow any other platform than the ones currently running, which are using the technologies mentioned above. 



	7
	Under 2.5 Deliverables it says “Final Off line Database”, but it is unclear whether an offline database extraction tool should be developed in order to access the information from the database, like accessing it online through a webserver. Is it correct to conclude that the offline database on the CD should be an accessible database without interface, while the application delivered to be run on the EDA webserver should be in line with all requirements regarding filters and human interfaces?


	The Final off-line data base should have an interface allowing the user to search, extract, export and visualize data of the database.    



	8
	One requirement is a good understanding of the Capability Development Plan (which we have), however, that plan is EU Confidential, while the study is EU Restricted. Is integration of parts of the plan foreseen, and should the contractor be able to develop an application at a Confidential level as well? 


	Basically,  the European Capability Development Plan and the related CDP top ten priorities (as mentioned on EDA’s webpage) should be a sound basis for the understanding of the future capability needs. One of the unclassified parts of the plan is the basic description of requirements concerning the  Capability Lines of development and the Generic Military Tasks. These principles are reflected in the structure of the Collaborative Database (CODABA). Consequently,  they need to be incorporated into the Capability Assessment Database. It is not foreseen to use a higher security classification level than “EU Restricted”.  



	9
	On the subject of interfacing between CODABA and the new application: 
a) could EDA make available a copy (without data) or give access to the CODABA system in order to assess what interfaces need to be developed and how integration could be done?
b) if not, could EDA indicate whether the CODABA system uses for example XML coding, and list the different fields for each record that should be inserted from the newly developed tool into the CODABA system.


	a) An access to the CODABA as a web user can be given. No access to the code or the server will be granted. A technical meeting will be organized with the successful tenderer and the EDA IT team in order to provide all relevant technical information to build such interfaces based on related Microsoft technologies. EDA will not allow any remote access, either to access or to manipulate, code outside the EDA premises. All contractor resources are expected to perform all project activities within the EDA premises.
b) EDA will be able to provide a list of the different fields based on the needs and request of the successful contractor. 



	10
	Section 4.1 of Tender Specifications:

Our understanding of the "Details of the criteria" column is that all the evaluation elements (e.g. project management plan, work packages specification, sources to be used in the project) must be placed as a part of the technical proposal, even if those are not listed under "Evidence required proving the technical capacity of the tenderer". Is that correct? 

	Section 4 of the Tender Specifications describes the criteria on the basis of which the contract will be awarded. Those criteria are 2: technical quality of the offers and their price. 

Section 4.1 of the Tender Specifications describes how the technical quality of the offers will be done. It will be done by evaluating all technical proposals against the criteria detailed in the evaluation grid (i.e. “Details of the criteria” column). This means that in order the evaluators to be able to evaluate all the evaluation elements above, tender proposals need to contain information about those elements (i.e. information about project management plan, work packages specification, sources to be used in the project, etc.). Please note that the more information and documentation to be found in the technical proposals, the more possibility for the evaluators to better assess the tender proposals for their quality.
In contrast, "Evidence required proving the technical capacity of the tenderer" (ref. Section 3.2.3 of the Tender Specifications) refers to the assessment of the technical capacity of the tenderers (i.e. NOT the technical quality of the offers!). This is a preceding stage of the tender procedure, where tenderers are assessed, in general, as legal entities, for their technical and professional capacity to perform the types of services like the ones tendered. Therefore, the information that is to be provided under this section (should form part of the Administrative part of the tenders) should prove that tenderers can do the job requested and will not be used to assess the technical quality of the offers. 

	11
	According to paragraph 1.2. EDA expects that the tender will be delivered by 25.03 (Monday) – it indicates that we have to send the tender on 22.03 (Friday). Additionally EDA is going to send clarifications by 19.03 (Tuesday) – it means that the tenderers will have only two days for changing the tender if the clarifications bring changes/modifications to the ToR. Is it possible for an extension of the time between receiving clarifications and sending the tender by two working days?
	The method of submission of tenders, as well as the deadlines for asking clarifications and sending clarification, are legally determined by EDA Procurement rules in Articles 49.2 and 51.3. 

At this stage, we are not in a position to extend the deadline for submission of tenders.
It is to be noted that whenever possible, EDA sends clarifications as soon as possible after the receipt of the requests, however, this is not always possible as some requests are received very late and/or have a more complex nature that calls for more time to reply. 

	12
	In chapter 2.2.1 EDA describes a need to build an HTML based easy-to-use data base. Can you elaborate on this? Does it mean that EDA wants the HTML application to be created with the access to the database?
	The CAD data base should have a user-friendly Human machine interface based on the internet web page standard HTML. This is independent from the data base construction tool (such as SQL).

HTML should be the easiest way to lead the data base user through the application. 



	13
	What does the "extracts of the database can be forwarded to pMS" mean? Are the transfers to the pMS in scope of the project?
	The CAD data base entries (provided by the contractor) should be extractable in a format that can be uploaded to the CODABA (as attachment). Formats could be XLS, PDF, DOC.     



	14
	Should the system support "internal assessment phase" and if so, how?
	The system should be able to run filters for different categories. Categories to be used as filter should be the following (meta-filter):  pMS/assigned nations, development, Capability area, CDP task, capability lines of development, methods, seeking co-operation. EDA will provide the detailed sub-categories to be filtered to the contractor.



	15
	What kind of database is CODABA? What is its manufacturer? 


	The CODABA is a customized self-programmed data base that was created by EDA Internal IT services (Using HTML/SQL/others). The source codes / the  IT-tool is owned by EDA.   



	16
	Does the sentence "Additionally, the database should contain basic technical data and high definition pictures of the relevant assets" mean that the contractor must provide some basic data to the database? If so, what will be their source? Could you list the description of data which should be contain in the system? Could you send us the lists of type of data, data dictionaries and others parameters of this type of data. 


	The contractor must provide open sources data from selected Internet/Library defence data services. Additionally, EDA will provide data from selected accomplished an on-going EDA Operational budget studies if deemed feasible.

	17
	Shall the solution support also burning the data on the CD-ROM? 


	The data should be readable within the data base provided by the contractor. The provided data should be referenced with the raw data sources (model for internet quotations could be the standard models that are used in different open source / non-commercial data bases).  



	18
	Can you elaborate on "but version should be ready for online publication as well (interoperable with EDA server software)"? What you mean by interoperable? Do you expect the system to work the way so the database copied from the CD-ROM can replace the EDA database? 


	The version should be prepared for a possible on-line adaption to the EDA internal IT system. Therefore the contractor need to work at EDA premises to get a better view on EDA in-house IT services. Due to the sensitiveness of internal EDA IT services this needs to be done after the contract is awarded to the contractor. The Capability Assessment Data base to be developed by the contractor will not replace the internal EDA data base.   



	19
	What is the IPR? 


	It means: Intellectual Property Rights (please refer to Article II.8 of the draft Contract attached to the Tender Specifications).


	20
	How you envision continuous creation of the extract for pMS? Do you want it to be sent to the pMS via email? 


	The data should be extractable by pMS as deemed necessary by the user by using the off-line version of the data base on the CD-ROM (delivered by the contractor).  



	21
	Shall the system support "validation step" you describe in context of continuous extract of data for pMS? If so, how?
	No, the national validation of the contents of the data base entry will be completely in hand of the national user (pMS). 



	22
	Can you provide information about the CODABA communication interface? If you expect "to PLACE this entry proposal into the CODABA with just a CLICK" how do you envision the solution to support it? 


	The communication interface CAD – CODABA will be discussed at EDA premises with our internal IT services in conjunction with the contractor. The basic easy-to-use export version with a click will be the extraction of data from CAD data base in order to upload the extract as attachment to the CODABA. 

	23
	Ref. paragraph 2.1. What is the relation between ECA database and CODABA database in terms of data stored ? 


	The ECA (or CAD) data base needs to use the basic categories/entry requirements of the CODABA database in order to allow the use of the same data in both systems. Due to sensitiveness of the CODABA the categories/filters for the insertion of the data will be provided only to the selected contractor.  



	24
	Ref. paragraph 2.1 Could you be more specific regarding the following phrase: "to assess existing and near future pMS assets and projects". What sort of assessment is required here ? 


	The assessment will be done by EDA/pMS on basis of the data base as deliverable by the contractor. In other words, all relevant existing and near future pMS assets and projects need to be inserted into the data base in order to allow an assessment (filtering/comparison) to be conducted by EDA/pMS.


	25
	Ref. paragraph 2.3. Could you be more specific on the following requirement: " Contractor will be required to investigate and evaluate..... handling of the data collection:........ Open data collection of all 27 EU states". Is data collection from those documents part of the scope of this contract ? 


	Yes indeed,  the open data collection is part of the scope of the project as the data requirements are very specific (due to sensitiveness the requirements shall be delivered only to the contractor).



	26
	Ref. paragraph 2.3. "Open source  information should be assessed......".  Could you be more specific what do you mean by open source ? What is actually required to be delivered by the contractor based on this requirement ?
	Open source can be: data from the internet, defence data services on-line or as books, open libraries, etc.   



	27
	Ref. 2.4.2. Do you have any requirement as for organizing of such meetings: EDA or contractor is responsible for organizing of those meetings ?  Is teleconferencing or videoconferencing an option ?
	Teleconferencing/videoconferencing is just a fall-back solution for pMS attendance to EDA workshops. The contractor is responsible to do presentations at the respective meeting. The meeting room will be provided by EDA. The invitation to EDA workshops will  be developed  together with the contractor. Progress Review Meetings and workshops are taking place at EDA premises in Brussels with mandatory participation of the contractor .  



	28
	Ref. 3.2.3. "A list of relevant military focal points...." What sort of granularity do you expect in providing this evidence, if we list addresses of 29 Ministries of Defence, would it score the maximum points for this evidence? 


	The contractor should have good, relevant and current point of contacts (the dedicated staff officers) in the respective military Capabilities and armaments Planning divisions of Ministries of Defence. 



	29
	Ref. paragraph: 2.2.2. Could you list the rules of sanitizing data during generating “Executive Summary” document from EDA? 


	The “Executive Summary” is delivering the unclassified summary of the tasks that had been performed during the contract and the final conclusions.

EDA will provide the contractor  with a formula/model for EDA “Executive summaries”.



	30
	According to the TS: “IT-tool should enable pMS to conduct in a systematic and user friendly manner a base lining  and landscaping of the status of existing and future national capability plans and associated programmes." Does it mean that this IT-tool (HTML based easy-to-use data base or simply CAD) will be available on-line? Will it be accessible by pMS? How this IT-tool should support pMS in base lining  and landscaping of the status of existing and future national capability plans and associated programmes?
	The CAD IT-tool will be an off-line data base for the time being. Nevertheless, and as requested in the Technical Tender Specifications the CAD tool needs to be prepared for a possible future on-line data base usage.  It needs to be accessible by pMS (In the first place on CD-ROM). The IT-tool should support via different filters the comparison of projects and programmes in different pMS as basis for possible future co-operative Opportunities (match-making aid).   



	31
	Ref. TS: "respective links, e.g. Capability Development Plan (CDP)". 

By respective link you mean the files which are provided along with the extract data and which are somehow correlated?   


	By respective links in this particular case it is meant that all the basic relevant development lines of the Capability Development Plan are reflected in the CAD tool (e.g. Methods, development line of capability requirement, Generic military task list, etc.)  



	32
	Is the dissemination of the final data base to the public domain equals creation of the extract for the pMS? 


	No, the data base itself needs to provide the creation of extracts out of the data base raw data.   



	33
	Should the "HTML based easy-to-use data base" provide the functionality which would enable EDA personnel to insert/update/delete CAD data? 


	Authorized EDA personal should have full administrator rights that enables them to insert/update/delete CAD data.

Participating members states users should have solely  the right to change the respective national data (entries about the pMS).  



	34
	Point 2.3 of the TS contains a sentence: "IPR to be handed over to EDA have to include the database source code and used software to build data base." Does it mean the solution which is acceptable cannot use the commercial database engines such as MS SQL? 


	Commercial data base engines can be used by the contractor but only after having consulted the EDA IT staff.

Basically, the EDA It services should have the ability to change functionalities of the data base and to do necessary security updates and data base maintenance.  



	35
	Since all contractor resources are to execute the tasks of this project on EDA premises, does it mean all work will be performed using your hardware (ie. computers)? If so, will you provide all software necessary to implement the solution?
	The contractor needs to provide all the necessary software and hardware to perform the requested tasks. 

Due to the sensitiveness of the EDA internal IT services and in order to assure a maximum security standard some tasks need to be performed at EDA premises.   



	36
	Point 2.3 of the TS states that "Open source information should be assessed also in using the native language source of the member states." There are 27 EU states. Do you expect from contractor to provide resources which would assess the documents or information in native MS languages?


	There is no need to assess documents in all official 23 languages of the European Union. In case of non-availability of English documents the contractor needs to find a way to collect the necessary information possibly  in another language. Due to the fact that the vocabulary needed to describe military assets is rather limited it should be manageable to solve the language problem without too much effort.




